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From: <Stavros.Patselas@tteci.com>

To: rpfaender@oysterbay-ny.gov; mrusso@oysterbay-ny.gov
Date: 4/11/2008 10:59:43 AM

Subject: GM38 Bid Walks

RE: Subcontractor Bid Walks for Building Construction and Mech/Elec
Construction
Navy GM-38 Groundwater Remediation

Tetra Tech EC will be conducting two seperate bid walks next week to
summarize Request For Proposal details including project design and visit
the project area located off of Broadway Ave. Both meetings will start in

the conference room of Navy building located at 999 South Oyster Bay Road.
The schedule is Building Construction meeting at 1:30 p.m. on Wednesday,
April 16, 2008 and Mechanical / Electrical Construction meeting at 9:30

a.m. on Thursday, April 17, 2008.

Let me know of any questions, thanks.

Stavros G. Patselas | Project Manager - Civil Engineer
Direct: 215.702.4099 | Main: 215.702.4000 | Fax: 215.702.4045
stavros.patselas@tteci.com

Tetra Tech EC | Philadelphia
820 Town Center Drive, Suite 100 | Langhorne, PA 19047 | www.tteci.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include
confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it
from your system.

CC: Brian.Blanchard@tteci.com; sxscharf@gw.dec.state.ny.us; lora.fly@navy.mil



LIST OF BIDDERS FOR MECHANICAL / ELECTRICAL SUBCONTRACT
CTO 96 Bethpage, NY GM-38 Groundwater Remediation

Bid Walk at 9:30 a.m. on Thursday, April 17, 2008

Bensin Contracting, Inc.
652 Union Avenue,

P.O. Box 388,

Holtsville, NY 11742
Phone: (631) 758-7200
Fax: (631) 758-7219
Contact: Gary Donaghy
Email: Gary@bensin.com

Philip Ross Industries, Inc.

200 Long Island Avenue

Wyandanch, NY 11798

Phone: (631) 253-3077

Fax: (631)253-0180

Contacts: Phil Carlucci, Cell (516) 805-0040, Ron Vogel, Cell (516) 805-0048
Email: prossind@optionline.net

Barbella Environmental Technologies, Inc.

24 Tannery Lane

Somerville, NJ 08876

Attn:  Joseph Batista

Phone: (732) 369-1052

Cell: (908) 507-7045

Email: jkbia@aol.com & battistaj@barbellaconstruction.com

RJ Industries, Inc.

75 E. Bethpage Road
Plainview, NY 11803
Attn: Rich Felicetta
Phone: (516) 845-9772
Email: rfelicetta@rjii.net

JVR Electric, Inc.

262 Middle Island Road

Medford, NY 11763

Attn: Steve LaSala or Bob DeRosa

Phone: (631) 451-1226

Fax: (631)451-71606

Email: jvr1996@waol.com & bobdjvr@optonline.net




Hinck Electric, Inc.

75 Orville Drive Suite 1

Bohemia, NY 11716

Phone: (631) 277-7700

Fax: (631)277-7833

Contacts: Fred Finley

Email: Fred.Finley@hinckelectric.com

Wire To Water, Inc.

136 Gazza Boulevard
Farmingdale, NY 11735
Phone: (631) 777-7310

Fax: (631)777-7312
Contacts: Stu Skopicki
Email: stu@wiretowater.com

F&M Mechanical & Electrical, Inc.
4062-605 Grumman Blvd.
Calverton, NY 11933

Phone: (631) 727-6937

Cell: (631) 872-0714

Fax: (631) 727-0583

Contact: Frank Palmieri

Email: frank@fmmec.com



NWIRP Bethpage
List of Bidders for Pre-Engineered Building Subcontract

LIST OF BIDDERS FOR
PRE-ENGINEERED BUILDING SUBCONTRACT

Bid Walk at 1:30 p.m. on Wednesday, April 16, 2008

Racanelli Construction Co. S.J. Ruggiero, Inc.

1895 Walt Whitman Rd., Suite 1 163 Kensington Ave.
Melville, NY 11747 Bayport, NY 11705

Phone: 631-454-1010 Phone: 631-218-8726

Fax: 631-454-1212 Attn: Steve

Attn: Carmine Martuscello Email: sjruggiero@aol.com

E-mail; acm@racanelliconstruction.com

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
Phone: 516-845-9772
Email: rfelicetta@rjii.net



